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PALM SPRINGS CEMETERY

DI STIRICT

NOTICE

Effective July 1, 2023

Due to the shortage of burial sites the Palm Springs Cemetery District will
no longer sell burial sites prior to need.

One site may be purchased at the time of need to accommodate a burial,
and one additional site may be purchased for a spouse, companion or
significant other.

The District currently has an expansion project pending approval from the
City of Cathedral City, however due to circumstances beyond our control
the project has been delayed several times, and is now five months behind
schedule.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause, and look forward to
the opening of our new expansion project.

Thank you for your patience and understanding.

Regards,

Kathleen Jurasky, District Manager
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